
Page 1 of 2 

1960 Elgin Street 
Oroville, CA 95966 

530-533-2000
www.loapud.com 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting  

September 13, 2022 – 2:00 PM 

Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the Board of 
Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, are 
available on the District website.  

During this difficult time, we invite you to join today’s scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your 
phone or computer to attend this meeting. Please call our District office at (530)533-2000 for 
assistance in participating in the teleconference.   

Dial in: 1-669-900-9128 * Meeting ID: 819 0279 7921 *Passcode: 244041

To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation at 
the proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to ensure 
your line stays muted until public comment is invited.  When it comes time for public 
comment, we will leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to the entire group 
and our Board.  Because attendees cannot see each other’s mute status, we will simply need 
to be patient as we wait in between comments, and do our best not to speak over each other.  
Please state your name for the record before sharing comments.  We are committed to keeping 
the public engaged throughout this crisis and appreciate your help in making that happen. 

1. CALL TO ORDER
1.1 Roll Call 
1.2 Flag Salute 
1.3 Moment of Silence 

2. CONSENT AGENDA
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by
one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent Agenda items will be read by title only.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Board or
person in the audience request a specific item to be removed from the Consent Agenda
to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the
motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent
Agenda, the item(s) will be considered immediately following action on the Consent
Agenda.

2.1 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 9, 2022
2.2 Financial Reports for Month Ending August 31, 2022
2.3 Claims Report for Month Ending August 31, 2022
2.4 Adoption of “Resolution No. 13-2022 Authorizing Remote Meetings Consistent With

AB 361”
2.5 Except Amendment to Board Policy “2152 GM COMPENSATION 2022-26”.

3. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA (IF ANY)

AGENDA 

http://www.loapud.com/


 

 
4. BOARD TO REVIEW AND APPROVE PURCHASE OF FLOW METER  

 
The Board will review the quotation provided by HACH and consider approving 
the purchase of a FH950 Portable Velocity Meter with 20’ Cable. 
 

 
REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

5. LAFCO & SC-OR COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
 

6. BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

• FIELD OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR REPORT 
• MANAGERS REPORT 

 
7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  September 13, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 1 – CALL TO ORDER 
   
  1.1 Roll call 
 
  1.2 Flag Salute 
 
  1.3 Moment of Silence 
 
 

      
   

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  September 13, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 2 – Consent Agenda 
 

 
Item No. 2.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the August  9, 2022 Regular 
Board meeting are included for the Board’s review and approval. 
 
Item No. 2.2 Financial Reports – Cash Report and Income Statement through 
August 31, 2022 is attached for the Board’s review and approval.   
 
Item No. 2.3 Payment of Claims - The August 31, 2022 Claims report is attached 
for the Board’s review and approval. 
  
Item No. 2.4 Adoption of “Resolution No. 13-2022 Authorizing Remote Meeting 
Consistent With AB 361” - Resolution No. 13-2022 is attached for the Board’s 
review and approval.  
 
Item No. 2.5 Accept Update to Board Policy “2152 GM COMPENSATION 2022-
26” - Board Policy “2152 GM Compensation is attached for the Board’s review and 
approval.  
 
 
Attachments for each item included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the minutes from the Regular Board meeting of August 9, 2022 
and approve the Financial Reports and Payment of Claims from August 31, 2022 as 
presented, adoption of Resolution No. 13-2022 Authorizing Remote Meeting 
Consistent With AB 36, and approval of  the update to Board Policy “2152 GM 
Compensation 2022-26”  
 
Roll call vote.  



  1662 

 

 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AUGUST 9, 2022 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Mastelotto called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Marciniak, and Salvucci. General Manager (GM) Goyer, Field Operations 
Supervisor (FOS) Victorino, Board Clerk (BC) Hamblin and Engineer Knibb represented the 
District in person.  Director Sharman was absent.  
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  
 

Director Salvucci led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 President Mastelotto requested a moment of silence. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 12, 2022, the 

Financial Reports and the Claims List for month ending July 31, 2022 and Resolution No. 12-
2022 Authorizing Remote Meeting Consistent with AB 361.  After discussion, it was moved 
by Director Marciniak and seconded by President Mastelotto that the items on the consent 
agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, and Salvucci. 

 
APPROVAL OF QUOTATIONS FROM STRATTI TO UPDATE THE DISTRICT’S 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
 
 After discussion, it was moved by President Mastelotto and seconded by Director 
Salvucci to accept and approve the three quotations as provided by Stratti to ensure our IT 
Network integrity, move our email services to Office 365 and to set up a monitored back-up 
solution in the amount of $6,656.61. Not to exceed $7,322.28 
 The motion passed with a roll call vote:  
 

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, and Salvucci 
  



  1663 

 

 
 

APPROVAL OF QUOTATION FROM STRATTI TO PROVIDE ONGOING TECHNICAL 
SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE DISTRICT’S COMPUTERS, SERVER AND SOFTWARE. 
  
 After discussion, it was moved by President Mastelotto and seconded by Director 
Marciniak to accept and approve the quotation as provided by Stratti for the fiscal years 
2022-2025 for the complete IT and Support Services of the District’s computers, servers, 
devices, software monitoring and security for a yearly amount of $13,200.00.  Not to exceed 
$14,520.00. 
 
 The motion passed with a roll call vote:  
 

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, and Salvucci 
 

CLOSED SESSION – GOVERNMENT CODE §54957 
 

President Mastelotto moved the meeting into closed session at 2:17 P.M. 
 

President Mastelotto returned the meeting to open session at 2:30 P.M., stating that 
action was taken on Board Policy #2152 – General Manager Compensation Schedule and 
direction was given to the General Manager.  
 
LAFCo REPORT 
 
 No LAFCo report.  
 
SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 
 
 No SC-OR report. 

BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF REPORTS 
 
 BC Hamblin gave an update on the status of the District’s AT & T account.  
 
 FOS Victorino presented the Field Operations Report 
  Report on the Asbestos Cement Pipe training 
  Meeting with California State Parks and SC-OR 
  Field meeting with MGC Construction regarding a project on Hildale 
  Update on the CCTV Van 
  Report on new connections and lateral replacements 
  Report on KOA Campground at Feather Falls Casino 
  Update on Claremont project 
  Update on Royal Oaks pump station 
     
 GM Goyer presented the Manager’s Report. 
  Report on the JPA Training 
  Update on River Ranch 
  Updates on G.I.S., Document Scanning, and Grant Management opportunities.  



  1664 

 

 
 

   
    
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 2:54 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 





















RESOLUTION NO. 13-2022 (SUBSEQUENT) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE OROVILLE AREA 
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE MEETINGS CONSISTENT 
WITH AB 361 
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District (“District”) is committed to 
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, all meetings of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District’s legislative bodies are 
open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so 
that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies 
conduct their business; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote 
participation in meetings by members of a legislative body by audio or video or both, without 
compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the 
existence of certain conditions; and 
 
WHEREAS, a required condition of remote meetings is a declaration of a state of emergency by 
the Governor pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of 
conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state 
caused by conditions as described in Government Code section 8558; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended 
measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously adopted a Resolution, Number 07-2021 on 
November 9, 2021, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the District’s legislative bodies 
to conduct remote meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 
54953; and  
 
WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the 
Board of Directors must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency; and the Board 
of Directors has done so; and  
 
WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist in the District, specifically, on March 4, 2020 the 
Governor proclaimed State of Emergency to exist in California due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
which proclamation is still active; and 
 
WHEREAS, state and local officials have recommended social distancing measures, including 
masks, to slow the spread of COVID-19 and the contagious Delta variant, and to protect the 
vulnerable and immunocompromised members of the community; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the state of emergency continues to 
directly impact the ability of members to meet in-person; and   
 
WHEREAS, as a consequence of the State of Emergency and recommended social distancing 
measures, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the legislative bodies of Lake Oroville 
Area Public Utility District shall continue to conduct their meetings without compliance with 
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by 
subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with the 
requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of 
subdivision (e) of section 54953; and   
 
WHEREAS, the public may attend meetings and comment by calling in or by using the Zoom 
platform as described in meeting agendas.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 
 



Section 2. Re-ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board 
hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, 
effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 
 
Section 3. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, Secretary, and 
legislative bodies are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the 
intent and purpose of this Resolution including, continuing to conduct open and public meetings 
in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the 
Brown Act. 
 
Section 4. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) 30 days from adoption of this 
Resolution or (ii) such time the Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance 
with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the District’s 
legislative bodies may continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b) of section 54953. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility 
District, this 13th day of September 2022, after a motion was made by Director ____ and 
seconded by Director _____, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Directors  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 

______________________________ 

Angela Mastelotto,  
President of the Board 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Kelly Hamblin 
Secretary of the Board 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER COMPENSATION SCHEDULE                     NUMBER: 2152 

ADOPTED:  July 10, 2012                                                                                                                                  AMENDED: August 9, 2022 

                                                                                                                                                           EFFECTIVE: August 9,  2022 

Range 

No. 

 
 

Position Title 

Step A 

DOH 

Step B 

July 1, 2022 

Step C 

July 1, 2023 

Step D 

July 1, 2024 

Step E 

July 1, 2025 

Step F 

July 1, 2026 

 
1 

 
General Manager 

 
87,360 

 
93,536 

 
98,241 

 
103,153 

 
108,310 

 
113,726 

 
 

 
General Manager Compensation Schedule Conditions: 

 

Manager's Date of Hire (DOH), November 9, 2021 

The General Manager is appointed by the Board and serves "at will". 

General Manager Compensation Schedule is computed figuring a 5% increase per step beginning July 1st, 
2023 

Salary increases will take place on July 1st of each fiscal year. 

COLA increase shall not be more than the general employees receive without amendment to this policy. 

Review scheduled salary increase during the General Manager's annual performance review for Board 
approval.  

Adjust schedule as needed when annual budget dictates. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

General Manager Compensation Schedule Policy No. 2152 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  September 13, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 3 – Items Removed From Consent Agenda  
 
 
    



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  September 13, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 4 – Review and Approve Purchase of a Portable Flow Meter 
 
Attached is a quotation for the purchase of a FH950 Portable Velocity Flow Meter 
with a 20’ Cable from HACH for the Board to review. The estimated price with sales 
tax and delivery is expected to be under $8,000.00 
 
 
Recommended action: A motion to purchase the “FH950 Portable Velocity Flow 
Meter with a 20’ Cable” as presented in the HACH quotation with a “not to exceed” 
expenditure amount of $8,000.00.   
 
 
 
Roll call vote 
 
 
 
 

  







         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  September 13, 2022 

 

 

RE:  Item # 5 – LAFCo and SC-OR Reports 
 
5.1 LAFCo 
 
Please see attached August Agenda for LAFCo (if available). 
 
 
5.2 SC-OR 
 
Please see attached August Agenda and flow reports for SC-OR (if available). 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  September 13, 2022 

 

 
RE:  Item No. 6 – Board Members’, Manager, and Staff Comments 
 
6.1 Field Operations Report 
 
The August 2022 Field Operations Activity Report is included for your review and 
discussion.  
 
 Attachment Included 
 
6.2 General Manger’s Report 
 
Updates on ongoing activities: 
 

• Reduce I&I (inflow & infiltration) located equipment to isolate areas with I&I 
this will help to make our efforts more effective by being able to provide more 
information to the property owners when they have a necessary repair.  

• Continuing education, CSDA Leadership classes.  Module 1: Governance 
Foundations, (Completed August 2022) 

• Achieving District Goals Together Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA 
conference CSDA) (This month September 2022) 

• CIWQS Training, working with staff to correctly make required reports. 
• Opher School Main line rehab project. We have request an updated price 

quote and materials avability for this project. This could possibility be done 
before the end of this year. 

• Mt. Ida re-alinement / re-hab moving forward with the planning. 
• LEAP / REAP grant is moving forward. 
• Document scanning, Ongoing and moving forward. 
• Stratti: Ongoing and moving forward. 

 
  



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

David Goyer, General Manager 

September 13, 2022 

Item No. 7 – Future Agenda Items 

• Required Board Policy Update
Board Policy 1020 CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE


	2.1 MINUTES AUGUST 9 2022.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
	AUGUST 9, 2022
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG


